

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Alabama						
	FHIP	Central Alabama Fair Housing Center	Autauga, Barbour, Bullock, Butler, Chambers, Chilton, Coffee, Covington, Crenshaw, Dale, Dallas, Elmore, Geneva, Greene, Hale, Henry, Houston, Lee, Lowndes, Macon, Marengo, Montgomery, Perry, Pike, Russell, Sumter, Tallapoosa, and Wilcox counties	2867 Zelda Road Montgomery, AL 36106	334-263-4664	http://www.centralalabamafairhousing.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of Northern Alabama	Bibb, Blount, Calhoun, Cherokee, Clay, Cleburne, Colbert, Cullman, Dekalb, Etowah, Fayette, Franklin, Jackson, Jefferson, Lamar, Lauderdale, Lawrence, Limestone, Madison, Marion, Marshall, Morgan, Pickens, Randolph, Shelby, St. Clair, Talladega, Tuscaloosa, Walker, and Winston counties	1728 3rd Ave. North # 400C Birmingham, AL 35203	205-324-0111	
	FHIP	Mobile Fair Housing Center	Baldwin, Choctaw, Clarke, Connecuh, Escambia, Mobile, Monroe, and Washington counties	602 Bel Air Blvd. # 7 Mobile, AL 36606	251-479-1532	http://www.sacfh.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Alaska						
	FHIP	Alaska Legal Services, Corporation	Anchorage, Barrow, Bethel, Bristol Bay, Fairbanks, Juneau, Kenai, Ketchikan, Kotzebue, Nome, Palmer	1016 West Sixth Ave. Ste. 200 Anchorage, AK 99501	907-272-9431	http://www.alc-law.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Arizona						
	FHIP	Arizona Fair Housing Center	Apache, Coconino, Gila, Maricopa, Mohave, Navajo, & Yavapai counties	1402 S. Central Ave. Bldg. A, Ste. B Phoenix, AZ 85004	602-548-1599	http://azfairhousing.net/contact-us/
	FHIP	Southwest Fair Housing Council	Phoenix & Tucson	2030 E. Broadway Blvd. Ste. 101 Tucson, AZ 85719	520-798-1568	http://swfhc.com/
	FHAP	Arizona Attorney General's Office, Civil Rights and Conflict Resolution Section	Arizona	1275 West Washington St. Phoenix, AZ 85007	602-542-5263	https://www.azag.gov/fair-housing
	FHAP	City of Phoenix Equal Opportunity Department	City of Phoenix, AZ	251 West Washington St. 7th Fl Phoenix, AZ 85003	602-262-7716	https://www.phoenix.gov/EO/D/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Arkansas						
	FHAP	Arkansas Fair Housing Commission	Arkansas	101 E. Capitol Ste. 212 Little Rock, AR 72201	501-682-3247	http://www.fairhousing.arkansas.gov/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
California						
	FHIP	Greater Bakersfield Legal Assistance, Inc.	Kern County, CA	615 California Ave. Bakersfield, CA 93304	661-325-5943	http://www.gb-la.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Council of Central California	Alpine, Amador, Butte, Calaveras, Colusa, El Dorado, Fresno, Glenn, Inyo, Kern, Kings, Lassen, Madera, Mariposa, Merced, Modoc, Mono, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, San Joaquin, San Luis Obispo, Shasta, Siskiyou, Solano, Stanislaus, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity, Tulare, Tuolumne, Yolo, Yuba	333 W. Shaw Ave. Ste. 14 Fresno, CA 93704	559-244-2950	http://www.fhcc.org/index.html
	FHIP	Mental Health Advocacy Services, Inc.	Los Angeles area	3255 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 902 Los Angeles, CA 90010	213-389-2077	http://mhas-la.org/
	FHIP	Southern California Housing Rights Center	The City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles County, Antelope Valley, & Ventura County	3255 Wilshire Blvd. 1150 Los Angeles, CA 90010	213-387-8400	http://www.hrc-la.org/default.asp?id=6
	FHIP	Housing and Economic Rights Advocates	State of California	1814 Frankling St. Ste. 1040 Oakland, CA 94612	510-271-8443	http://www.hera.org/
	FHIP	Bay Area Legal Aid	San Rafael, Napa, Richmond, Oakland, San Francisco, Redwood City, & San Jose	1735 Telegraph Ave. Oakland, CA 94612	510-663-4755	https://baylegal.org/
	FHIP	California Rural Legal Assistance, Inc.	Riverside, San Joaquin, Stanislaus, Tulare, Kern, Madera, Fresno, Kings, Imperial, Sacramento, San Benito, Colusa, Sutter, Yuba, Merced, Monterey, San Diego, Ventura, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Santa Cruz, and Napa	2210 K St. Ste. 201 Sacramento, CA 95816	916-446-7904	https://www.crlaf.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Napa Valley (FHNV)	Napa County	1804 Soscol Ave. Ste. 203 Napa, CA 94559	707-224-9720	http://www.napafairhousing.org/
	FHIP	Inland Fair Housing & Mediation Board	San Bernardino & Imperial counties	1500 S. Haven Ave. # 100 Ontario, CA 91761	909-984-2254	http://ifhmb.com/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
	FHIP	Fair Housing Council of Riverside County, Inc.	Riverside County, CA	3933 Mission Inn Ave. Riverside, CA 92501	951-682-6581	http://fairhousing.net/
	FHIP	Orange County Fair Housing Council, Inc.	Orange County, CA	1516 Brookhollow Dr. Ste. A Santa Ana, CA 92705	714-569-0823	http://www.fairhousingoc.org/
	FHIP	Legal Aid Society of San Diego, Inc.	San Diego County	110 Euclid Ave. San Diego, CA 92114	619-262-0896	https://www.laasd.org/
	FHIP	Law Foundation of Silicon Valley	Greater Silicon Valley area	152 N. 3rd St. # 3 San Jose, CA 95112	408-293-4790	http://www.lawfoundation.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Advocates of Northern California	Marin, Sonoma, and Solano Counties	1314 Lincoln Ave. Ste. A San Rafael, CA 94901	415-457-5025	http://www.fairhousingnorcal.org/
	FHIP	Project Sentinel, Inc.	San Mateo, Santa Clara, Stanislaus, & Monterey County including Fremont and Merced and parts of Sacramento County	39155 Liberty St. Ste. D440 Fremont, CA 94538	510-574-2270	http://housing.org/
	FHAP	California Department of Fair Employment and Housing	California	2218 Kausen Dr. Ste. 100 Elk Grove, CA 95758	916-478-7251	http://www.dfeh.ca.gov/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Colorado						
	FHIP	Denver Metro Fair Housing	Metro Denver area	3280 N. Downing St. Ste. B Denver, CO 80205	720-279-4291	http://www.dmfhc.org/
	FHAP	Colorado Civil Rights Division	Colorado	1560 Broadway Ste. 1050 Denver, CO 80202	303-894-2997	http://www.colorado.gov/dora/civil-rights

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Connecticut						
	FHIP	Connecticut Fair Housing Center, Inc.	State of Connecticut	221 Main St. 4th Fl Hartford, CT 06106	860-247-4400	http://www.ctfairhousing.org/
	FHAP	Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities	Connecticut	450 Columbus Blvd. Hartford, CT 06103	860-541-3400	http://www.ct.gov/chro/site/default.asp

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Delaware						
	FHIP	Community Legal Aid Society, Inc. - New Castle County	State of Delaware	100 W. 10th St. Ste. 801 Wilmington, DE 19801	302-575-0660	http://www.declasi.org/
	FHIP	Community Legal Aid Society, Inc. - Kent County	State of Delaware	840 Walker Road Dover, DE 19904	302-674-8500	http://www.declasi.org/
	FHIP	Community Legal Aid Society, Inc. - Sussex County	State of Delaware	20151 Office Circle Georgetown, DE 19947	302-856-0038	http://www.declasi.org/
	FHAP	Delaware Division of Human Rights	Delaware	820 N. French St. 4th Fl Wilmington, DE 19801	302-577-5050	http://statehumanrelations.delaware.gov/index.shtml

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
District of Columbia						
	FHIP	Equal Rights Center	Greater Washington DC Metro area	11 Dupont Circle NW Ste. 400 Washington, DC 20036	202-234-3062	https://equalrightscenter.org/
	FHIP	Housing Counseling Services	Greater Washington DC Metro area	2410 17th St. NW Ste. 100 Washington, DC 20009	202-667-7006	http://housingetc.org/
	FHIP	National Community Reinvestment Coalition	NCRC Members in urban, suburban, and rural communities throughout the nation	740 15th St. NW Ste. 400 Washington, DC 20005	202-628-8866	http://www.ncrc.org/
	FHIP	Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under the Law	Nationwide	1401 New York Ave. NW Ste. 400 Washington, DC 20005	202-662-8600	https://lawyerscommittee.org/project/fair-housing-and-community-development-project/
	FHIP	National Fair Housing Alliance	Nationwide including locations not deserved by any FHIP organization	1101 Vermont Ave. NW # 710 Washington, DC 20005	202-898-1661	www.nationalfairhousing.org
	FHAP	District of Columbia Office of Human Rights	District of Columbia	441 4th St. NW Ste. 570 Washington, DC 20001	202-727-4559	https://ohr.dc.gov/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Florida						
	FHIP	Community Legal Services of Mid-Florida	Brevard, Citrus, Flagler, Hernando, Lake, Marion, Orange, Osceola, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, & Volusia Counties in Central Florida	128 Orange Ave. Dayton Beach, FL 32114	386-255-6573	http://clsmf.org/
	FHIP	Mid-Florida Housing Partnership	Volusia & Flager Counties and City of Daytona Beach, FL	1834 Mason Ave. Dayton Beach, FL 32117	386-274-4441	http://www.mfhp.org/
	FHIP	Broward County Florida Board of County Commissioners	Broward County, FL	115 S. Andrews Ave. Room 427 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301	954-357-7800	http://www.broward.org/Intergovernmental/Pages/EmploymentHousingDiscrimination.aspx
	FHIP	Jacksonville Legal Aid, Inc.	Baker, Bradford, Clay, Duval, Nassau, and St. Johns counties	126 W. Adams St. # 101 Jacksonville, FL 32202	904-356-8371	https://www.jaxlegalaid.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of the Greater Palm Beaches, Inc.	State of Florida	1300 Lantana Road # 200 Lantana, FL 33462	561-533-8717	fairhousingflorida.com/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Continuum, Inc.	Melbourne and Orlando, Florida	4760 US-1 Melbourne, FL 32935	321-757-3532	fairhousingcontinuum.com/
	FHIP	Housing Opportunities Project for Excellence, Inc.	Miami-Dade and Broward Counties	11501 NW 2nd Ave. Miami, FL 33168	305-651-4673	http://hopefhc.com/
	FHIP	Bay Area Legal Services, Inc.	Plant City, Ruskin, Gibsonton, Wimauma, and the City of Tampa	1302 N. 19th St. Ste. 400 Tampa, FL 33605	813-232-1343	https://www.bals.org/
	FHIP	Legal Aid Society of Palm Beach County, Inc.	Palm Beach, Martin, Okeechobee, and Hendry Counties	423 Fern St. # 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33401	561-655-8944	www.legalaidpbcc.org/
	FHAP	Pinellas County Office of Human Rights	Pinellas County, FL	400 S. Fort Harrison Ave. 5th Fl Clearwater, FL 33756	727-464-4880	http://www.pinellascounty.org/humanrights
	FHAP	Broward County Office of Equal Opportunity	Broward County, FL	115 S. Andrews Ave. Room 427 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301	954-357-7800	http://www.broward.org/Intergovernmental/Pages/EmploymentHousingDiscrimination.aspx

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
	FHAP	Jacksonville Human Rights Commission	City of Jacksonville, FL	117 West Duval St. Ste. 350 Jacksonville, FL 32202	904-630-4911	http://www.coj.net/departments/human-rights-commission.aspx
	FHAP	Community Affairs Human Relations Department	City of Orlando, FL	400 S. Orange Ave., City Hall, 2nd Fl Orlando, FL 32801	407-246-2122	http://www.cityoforlando.net/oca/human-relations
	FHAP	Florida Commission on Human Relations	Florida	4075 Esplanade Way Room 110 Tallahassee, FL 32399	850-488-7082	http://fchr.state.fl.us/
	FHAP	City of Tampa Office of Community Relations	City of Tampa	306 E. Jackson St. 3N Tampa, FL 33602	813-274-5835	http://www.tampagov.net/housing-and-community-development/human-rights
	FHAP	Palm Beach County Office of Equal Opportunity	Palm Beach County, FL	315 N. Olive Ave. 10th Fl West Palm Beach, FL 33401	561-355-4884	http://discover.pbcgov.org/equalopportunity/pages/default.aspx

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Georgia						
	FHIP	Metro Fair Housing Services, Inc.	Greater Atlanta MSA, Northern Gwinnett County, Forsyth, Hall, Barrow, Jackson, Fulton & DeKalb counties	215 Lakewood Way SW Ste. 106 Atlanta, GA 30315	404-524-0000	http://www.metrofairhousing.com/
	FHIP	JC Vision & Associates, Inc.	Southeast Georgia	135 E. Martin Luther King Jr. Dr. Ste. G Hinesville, GA 31313	866-883-4243	www.jcvision.com/
	FHIP	Savannah-Chatham County Fair Housing Council, Inc.	City of Savannah and Chatham County	7 Drayton St. Ste. 206 Savannah, GA 31401	912-651-3136	http://www.savannahfairhousing.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Hawaii						
	FHIP	Legal Aid Society of Hawaii	State of Hawaii	924 Bethel St. Honolulu, HI 96813	808-536-4302	www.legalaidhawaii.org/
	FHAP	Hawaii Civil Rights Commission	Hawaii	830 Punchbowl St. Room 411 Honolulu, HI 96813	808-586-8636	http://labor.hawaii.gov/hcrc

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Idaho						
	FHIP	Idaho Legal Aid Services, Inc.	State of Idaho with offices in Boise, Caldwell, Couer d'Alene, Idaho Falls, Lewiston, Pocatello, & Twin Falls	1447 S. Tyrell Lane Boise, ID 83706	208-345-0106	http://www.idaholegalaid.org/node/2174/housing
	FHIP	Intermountain Fair Housing Council, Inc.	State of Idaho	4696 W. Overland Road Ste. 140 Boise, ID 83705	208-383-0695	www.ifhcidaho.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Illinois						
	FHIP	Access Living of Metropolitan Chicago	City of Chicago	115 W. Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL 60654	312-640-2100	https://www.accessliving.org/
	FHIP	Chicago Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under the Law, Inc.	Chicago Metro area	100 North LaSalle St. Ste. 600 Chicago, IL 60602	312-630-9744	http://www.clc-crul.org/
	FHIP	John Marshall Law School, Fair Housing Legal Support Center	Chicago Metro area	315 S. Plymouth Court Ste. 800 Chicago, IL 60604	312-987-2397	http://www.jmls.edu/clinics/fairhousing/
	FHIP	Latin United Community Housing Association	Chicago's West Town, Humboldt Park, Logan Square, and other communities with a Spanish/English bilingual environment	3541 W. North Ave. # 1 Chicago, IL 60647	773-276-5338	lucha.org/
	FHIP	South Suburban Housing Center	Alsip, Bedford Park, Beecher, Blue Island, Bridgeview, Burbank, Burnham, Calumet City, Calumet Park, Chicago Heights, Chicago Ridge, Country Club Hills, Crestwood, Crete, Dixmoor, Dolton, East Hazel Crest, Evergreen Park, Flossmoor, Ford Heights, Frankfort, Frankfort Square, Harvey, Hazel Crest, Hickory Hills, Hometown, Homewood, Justice, Kankakee, Lansing, Lemont, Lynwood, Markham, Matteson, Merrionette Park, Midlothian, Mokena, Monee, Oak Forest, Oak Lawn, Olympia Fields, Orland Hills, Orland Park, Palos Heights, Palos Hills, Palos Park, Park Forest, Peotone, Phoenix, Posen, Richton Park, Riverdale, Robbins, Sauk Village, South Chicago Heights, South Holland, Steger, Summit, Thorton, Tinley Park, University Park, Willow Springs, and Worth	18220 Harwood Ave. # 1 Homewood, IL 60430	708-957-4674	southsuburbanhousingcenter.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
	FHIP	Oak Park Regional Housing Center	Oak Park	1041 South Blvd. Oak Park, IL 60302	708-848-7150	http://www.livinoakpark.com/
	FHIP	Prairie State Legal Services, Inc.	Peoria, IL	331 Fulton St. # 600 Peoria, IL 61602	309-674-9831	https://pslegal.org/
	FHIP	HOPE Fair Housing Center	Western Cook County, DuPage, Kane, Kendall, DeKalb, Grundy, Livingston, McLean, Tazwell, Woodford, Marshall, Putnam, LaSalle, Bureau, Boone, McHenry, Winnebago, Stephenson, Jo Daviess, Carroll, Ogle, Lee, Whiteside, Henry, Rock Island, Mercer, Knox, Fulton, Stark, and Peoria counties	245 W. Roosevelt Road # 107 West Chicago, IL 60185	630-690-6500	www.hopefair.org/
	FHIP	Open Communities	Northern Cook and Southern Lake County suburbs	614 Lincoln Ave. Winnetka, IL 60093	847-501-5760	open-communities.org/
	FHAP	Illinois Department of Human Rights	Illinois	101 W. Randolph St. Ste. 10-100 Chicago, IL 60601	312-814-3340	http://www.illinois.gov/dhr/Pages/default.aspx

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Indiana						
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of Central Indiana, Inc.	Boone, Clinton, Delaware, Hamilton, Hancock, Hendricks, Johnson, Madison, Marion, Monroe, Morgan, Rush, and Shelby counties	445 N. Pennsylvania St. # 811 Indianapolis, IN 46204	317-644-0673	www.fhcci.org/
	FHAP	Indiana Civil Rights Commission	Indiana	100 N. Senate Ave. N-103 Indianapolis, IN 46204	317-232-2600	http://www.in.gov/icrc
	FHAP	Elkhart Human Relations Commission Municipal Building	City of Elkhart, IN	229 S. Second St. 3rd Fl Elkhart, IN 46516	574-294-5471	https://www.elkhartindiana.org/department/?fDD=19-0
	FHAP	Fort Wayne Metro Human Relations Commission	City of Fort Wayne, IN	2310 Parnell Ave. Fort Wayne, IN 46805	260-427-1146	http://www.fortwaynemetrol.org
	FHAP	Gary Human Relations Commission	City of Gary, IN	839 Broadway Ste. 107 Gary, IN 46402	219-883-4151	http://www.gary.in.us/humanrelations/default.asp
	FHAP	Hammond Human Relations Commission	City of Hammond, IN	5925 Calumet Ave. Room 115 Hammond, IN 46320	219-853-6502	http://www.gohammond.com/departments/human-relations/
	FHAP	South Bend Human Rights Commission	City of South Bend, IN	319 N. Niles Ave. South Bend, IN 46617	574-235-9355	http://www.southbendin.gov/government/division/human-rights-commission
	FHAP	Evansville-Vanderburgh County Human Relations Commission	City of Evansville, IN and Vanderburgh County, IN	1 NW Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. Evansville, IN 47708	812-436-4927	http://www.evansvillegov.org/Index.aspx?page=55

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Iowa						
	FHIP	Family Housing Advisory Services, Inc. Council Bluffs IA Office	Nebraska and western Iowa	10 S. 4th St. Council Bluffs, IA 51503	712-322-4436	http://www.fhasinc.org/
	FHAP	Iowa Civil Rights Commission	Iowa	400 E. 14th St. Des Moines, IA 50319	515-281-4121	https://icrc.iowa.gov/
	FHAP	Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Enforcement Agency	City of Cedar Rapids, IA	425 Second St. SE Cedar Rapids, IA	319-286-5036	http://www.cedar-rapids.org/local-government/city-boards-and-commissions/civil-rights-commission.ph
	FHAP	Davenport Civil Rights Commission	City of Davenport, IA	226 W. 4th St. Davenport, IA 52801	563-326-7888	http://www.cityofdavenportiowa.com/departments/division.php?structuredid+420
	FHAP	Des Moines Human Rights Commission	City of Des Moines, IA	602 Robert D. Ray Dr. Des Moines, IA 50309	515-283-4284	http://www.dmgov.org/Departments/HumanRights/pages/default.aspx
	FHAP	Sioux City Human Rights Commission	City of Sioux, IA	405 6th St. Room 410 Sioux, IA 51101	712-279-6985	http://www.sioux-city.org/human-rights/234-fair-housing

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Kansas						
	FHAP	Lawrence Human Relations Commission	City of Lawrence, KS	947 New Hampshire Ste. 200A Lawrence, KS 66044	785-832-3310	https://lawrenceks.org/attorney/
	FHAP	Salina Human Relations Department	City of Salina, KS	300 West Ash Room 101 Salina, KS 67402	785-309-5745	http://www.salina-ks.gov/community-relations

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Kentucky						
	FHIP	Lexington Fair Housing Council, Inc.	State of Kentucky	207 E. Reynolds Road # 130 Lexington, KY 40517	859-971-8067	lexingtonfairhousing.com
	FHAP	Kentucky Commission on Human Rights	Kentucky	332 West Broadway 7th Fl Louisville, KY 40202	502-595-4024	http://kchr.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
	FHAP	Lexington-Fayette Urban County Human Rights Commission	Lexington-Fayette County, KY	342 Waller Ave. Ste. 1A Lexington, KY 40504	859-252-4931	http://www.lfuchrc.org/
	FHAP	Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission	City of Louisville, KY	410 W Chestnut St. Ste. 300A Louisville, KY 40202	502-574-3631	https://louisvilleky.gov/government/human-relations-commission

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Louisiana						
	FHIP	Greater New Orleans Fair Housing Action Center, Inc.	Southeast Louisiana	404 S. Jefferson Davis Pkwy New Orleans, LA 70119	504-596-2100	www.gnofairhousing.org/
	FHAP	Louisiana Department of Justice Public Protection Division	Louisiana	1885 N. 3rd St. Baton Rouge, LA 70801	225-326-6400	http://brgov.com/dept/ocf/fairhousing.htm

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Maine						
	FHIP	Pine Tree Legal Assistance, Inc.	State of Maine	88 Federal St. Portland, ME 04101	207-774-8211	ptla.org/
	FHAP	Maine Human Rights Commission	Maine	51 State House Station Augusta, ME 4333	207-624-6290	http://www.state.me.us/mhrc/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Maryland						
	FHIP	University of Maryland, Baltimore	Baltimore region	220 Arch St. # 14 Baltimore, MD 21218	410-706-3100	http://www.umaryland.edu/
	FHIP	Baltimore Neighborhoods, Inc.	State of Maryland	2530 N. Charles St. # 200 Baltimore, MD 21218	410-243-6007	www.bni-maryland.org/
	FHAP	Maryland Commission on Civil Rights	Maryland	6 Saint Paul St. Ste. 900 Baltimore, MD 21202	410-767-8600	http://mccr.maryland.gov/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Massachusetts						
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of Greater Boston	Essex, Middlesex, Norfolk, Suffolk & Plymouth Counties	262 Washington St. Boston, MA 02121	617-399-0491	www.bostonfairhousing.org/
	FHIP	Suffolk University Law School	Greater Boston area	120 Tremont St. Boston, MA 02108	617-884-7568	http://www.suffolk.edu/law/academics/59759.php
	FHIP	Housing Discrimination Project, Inc.	Hampden, Hampshire, Franklin, Berkshire, & Worcester counties	57 Suffolk St. Holyoke, MA 01040	413-539-9796	http://www.massfairhousing.org
	FHIP	SouthCoast Fair Housing, Inc.	Bristol & Plymouth Counties	257 Union St. New Bedford, MA 02740	774-473-8333	southcoastfairhousing.org/
	FHIP	HAP, Inc.	Hampshire & Hampden Counties and western Massachusetts	322 Main St. Springfield, MA 01105	413-233-1500	http://www.haphousing.org/default/index.cfm/renters/tenants-rights-and-issues/fair-housing/
	FHIP	Community Legal Aid, Inc.	Central and Western Massachusetts	405 Main St. Worcester, MA 01608	800-649-3718	www.communitylegal.org/
	FHAP	Massachusetts Commission Against Discrimination - Boston Office	Massachusetts	One Ashburton Place Ste. 601 Boston, MA 02108	617-994-6000	http://www.mass.gov/mcad/
	FHAP	MCAD - Springfield Office	Massachusetts	438 Dwight St. Room 220 Springfield, MA 01103	413-739-2145	http://www.mass.gov/mcad/
	FHAP	MCAD - Worcester Office	Massachusetts	484 Main St. Room 320 Worcester, MA 01608	508-453-9630	http://www.mass.gov/mcad/
	FHAP	MCAD - New Bedford Office	Massachusetts	800 Purchase St. Room 501 New Bedford, MA 02740	508-990-2390	http://www.mass.gov/mcad/
	FHAP	Boston Fair Housing Commission, City of Boston Civil Rights	City of Boston, MA	One City Hall Plaza Ste. 966 Boston, MA 02201	617-635-4408	https://www.boston.gov/departments/fair-housing-and-equity
	FHAP	Cambridge Human Rights Commission	City of Cambridge, MA	51 Inman St. 2nd Fl Cambridge, MA 02139	617-349-4396	http://www.cambridgema.gov/hrc/housingdiscrimination.aspx

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Michigan						
	FHAP	Michigan Department of Civil Rights (MDCR) - Detroit Office	Michigan	3054 West Grand Blvd. Ste. 3-600 Detroit, MI 48202	313-456-3700	http://www.michigan.gov/mdcr/0,1607,7-138-42240---,00.html
	FHAP	Michigan Department of Civil Rights (MDCR) - Grand Rapids Office	Michigan	350 Ottawa NW 4th Fl Grand Rapids, MI 49503	616-356-0380	http://www.michigan.gov/mdcr/0,1607,7-138-42240---,00.html
	FHAP	Michigan Department of Civil Rights (MDCR) - Lansing Office	Michigan	110 W. Michigan Ave. Ste. 800 Lansing, MI 48913	517-335-3165	http://www.michigan.gov/mdcr/0,1607,7-138-42240---,00.html
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of Southeastern Michigan	Washtenaw, Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Jackson, Lenawee, Livingston, Monroe Counties in southern mid-Michigan	P.O. Box. 7825 Ann Arbor, MI 48107	877-979-3247	www.fhcmichigan.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of Metropolitan Detroit	Metropolitan Detroit area and Wayne, Oakland & Macomb Counties	220 Bagley St. # 1020 Detroit, MI 48226	313-963-1274	www.fairhousingdetroit.org/
	FHIP	Legal Services of Eastern Michigan - Flint Office	Genesee & Lapeer Counties	436 S. Saginaw St. Flint, MI 48502	810-234-2621	http://www.lsem-mi.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of West Michigan	Allegan, Grand Traverse, Isabella, Ionia, Kent, Muskegon, Mecosta, Montcalm, Newaygo, Oceana, Osceola, & Ottawa counties (and other areas not already served by a FHIP agency)	20 Hall St. SE Grand Rapids, MI 49507	616-451-2980	www.fhcwm.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of Southwest Michigan	Allegan, Barry, Berrien, Branch, Calhoun, Cass, St. Joseph, Kalamazoo & Van Buren counties	405 W. Michigan Ave. # 6 Kalamazoo, MI 49007	269-276-9100	www.fhcswm.org/
	FHIP	Legal Services of Eastern Michigan - Port Huron Office	Huron, St. Clair, Sanilac, and Tuscola Counties	511 Fort St. Ste. 540 Port Huron, MI 48060	800-322-4512	http://www.lsem-mi.org/
	FHIP	Legal Services of Eastern Michigan - Saginaw Office	Saginaw, Bay, Arenac, Clare, Gladwin, Gratiot, Isabella, & Midland Counties	320 S. Washington Ave. 3rd Fl Saginaw, MI 48607	800-322-4512	http://www.lsem-mi.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Minnesota						
	FHIP	Mid-Minnesota Legal Aid - Minneapolis Office	Anoka, Benton, Big Stone, Cass, Chippewa, Crow Wing, Hennepin, Kandiyohi, Lac qui Parle, Lincoln, Lyon, Meeker, Mille Lacs, Morrison, Pine, Renville, Sherburne, Stearns, Swift, Todd, Wadena, Wright, & Yellow Medicine counties	430 First Ave. North Ste. 300 Minneapolis, MN 55401	612-332-1441	http://mylegalaid.org/
	FHIP	Mid-Minnesota Legal Aid - St. Cloud Office	Anoka, Benton, Big Stone, Cass, Chippewa, Crow Wing, Hennepin, Kandiyohi, Lac qui Parle, Lincoln, Lyon, Meeker, Mille Lacs, Morrison, Pine, Renville, Sherburne, Stearns, Swift, Todd, Wadena, Wright, & Yellow Medicine counties	110 Sixth Ave. South Ste. 200 St. Cloud, MN 56301	320-253-0121	http://mylegalaid.org/about/locations/st.-cloud
	FHIP	Mid-Minnesota Legal Aid - Willmar Office	Anoka, Benton, Big Stone, Cass, Chippewa, Crow Wing, Hennepin, Kandiyohi, Lac qui Parle, Lincoln, Lyon, Meeker, Mille Lacs, Morrison, Pine, Renville, Sherburne, Stearns, Swift, Todd, Wadena, Wright, & Yellow Medicine counties	415 SW 7th St. P.O. Box 1866 Willmar, MN 56201	320-235-9600	http://mylegalaid.org/about/locations/willmar
	FHAP	City of Duluth Human Rights Office	City of Duluth, MN	411 W. 1st St. Room 407 Duluth, MN 55802	218-730-5291	http://www.duluthmn.gov/human-rights-office
	FHAP	City of Saint Paul Department of Human Rights & Equal Economic Opportunity Commission	City of Saint Paul, MN	15 W. Kellogg Blvd. Saint Paul, MN 55102	651-266-8966	https://www.saintpaul.gov/departments/human-rights-equal-economic-opportunity/human-rights
		Minneapolis Urban League	State of Minnesota	2100 Plymouth Ave. North Minneapolis, MN 55411	612-302-3100	http://www.mul.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Mississippi						
	FHIP	Mississippi Center for Justice	Hancock, Harrison, Jackson Counties & other rural areas	5 Old River Place # 203 Jackson, MS 39202	601-352-2269	http://www.mscenterforjustice.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Missouri						
	FHIP	Metropolitan St. Louis Equal Housing & Opportunity Council	Greater St. Louis and surrounding communities in Missouri and Illinois	1027 S. Vandeventer Ave. # 4 St. Louis, MO 63110	314-534-5800	ehocstl.org/
	FHAP	Missouri Commission Human Rights, Department of Labor & Industry Relations	Missouri	3315 W. Truman Blvd. Ste. 212 Jefferson City, MO 65109	573-751-3325	https://labor.mo.gov/mohumanrights/File_Complaint
	FHAP	Kansas City, MO Human Relations Department	City of Kansas City, MO	414 E. 12th St. 4th Fl Kansas City, MO 61405	816-513-1836	http://kcmo.gov/humanrelations/
	FHAP	St. Louis Civil Rights Enforcement Agency	City of St. Louis, MO	1114 Market St. Ste. 626 St. Louis, MO 63103	314-622-3301	https://www.stlouis-mo.gov/government/departments/civil-rights-enforcement/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Montana						
	FHIP	Montana Fair Housing, Inc.	State of Montana	501 East Front St. Ste. 504 Butte, MT 59701	406-782-2573	http://www.montanafairhousing.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Nebraska						
	FHIP	Family Housing Advisory Services, Inc. Omaha Office	Nebraska and western Iowa	2401 Lake St. Omaha, NE 68111	402-934-7921	http://www.fhasinc.org/
	FHIP	FHAS, Inc. - South Omaha Office	Nebraska and western Iowa	3605 Q St. Omaha, NE 68107	402-546-1013	http://www.fhasinc.org/
	FHIP	Family Housing Advisory Services, Inc. Council Bluffs, IA Office	Nebraska and western Iowa	10 S. 4th St. Council Bluffs, IA 51503	712-322-4436	http://www.fhasinc.org/
	FHIP	Family Housing Advisory Services, Inc. Chadron, NE Office	Nebraska and western Iowa	130 East Second St. Chadron, NE 69337	866-432-4346 ext. 3	http://www.fhasinc.org/
	FHAP	Nebraska Equal Opportunity Commission	Nebraska	301 Centennial Mall South 5th Fl Lincoln, NE 68509	402-471-2024	http://www.hrc.org/local-issues/nebraska
	FHAP	Lincoln Commission on Human Rights	City of Lincoln, NE	555 S. 10th St. Ste. 304 Lincoln, NE 68508	402-441-7624	http://www.lincoln.ne.gov/city/attorn/human
	FHAP	City of Omaha Human Rights and Relations Department	City of Omaha, NE	1819 Farnam St. Ste. 502 Omaha, NE 68183	402-444-5055	http://www.cityofomaha.org/humanrights/civil-rights

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Nevada						
	FHIP	Silver State Fair Housing Council - Northern Nevada Office	State of Nevada	110 W. Arroyo Ste. A Reno, NV 89509	775-324-0990	http://www.silverstatefairhousing.org/
	FHIP	Silver State Fair Housing Council - Southern Nevada Office	State of Nevada	2920 S. Jones Blvd. Ste. 230 Las Vegas, NV 89146	702-749-3288	http://www.silverstatefairhousing.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
New Hampshire						
	FHIP	New Hampshire Legal Assistance - Fair Housing Project	State of New Hampshire	117 North State St. Concord, NH 03301	603-223-9750	http://www.nhla.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
New Jersey						
	FHIP	Fair Housing Council of Northern New Jersey	State of New Jersey	131 Main St. Hackensack, NJ 07601	201-489-3552	http://fairhousingnj.org/index.html
	FHIP	Citizen Action of New Jersey	Newark, Highland Park, & Cherry Hill	744 Broad St. Ste. 2080 Newark, NJ 07102	973-643-8800	https://njcitizenaction.org/
	FHAP	New Jersey Division on Civil Rights - South Shore Office	New Jersey	1325 Boardwalk 1st Fl Atlantic City, NJ 08401	609-441-3100	http://www.nj.gov/oag/dcr/discrimination.html
	FHAP	New Jersey Division on Civil Rights - Southern Office	New Jersey	5 Executive Campus Ste. 107 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034	856-486-4080	http://www.nj.gov/oag/dcr/discrimination.html
	FHAP	New Jersey Division on Civil Rights - Northern Office	New Jersey	31 Clinton St. 3rd Fl Newark, NJ 07102	973-648-2700	http://www.nj.gov/oag/dcr/discrimination.html
	FHAP	New Jersey Division on Civil Rights - Central Office	New Jersey	140 E. Front St. 6th Fl Trenton , NJ 08625	609-984-3100	http://www.nj.gov/oag/dcr/discrimination.html

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
New York						
	FHIP	Long Island Housing Services, Inc.	Nassau & Suffolk Counties	640 Johnson Ave. Ste. 8 Bohemia, NY 11716	631-567-5111	https://www.lifairhousing.org/
	FHIP	Legal Services NYC - Bronx	Bronx	349 East 149th St. 10th Fl Bronx, NY 10451	718-928-3700	http://www.legalservicesnyc.org/our-program/bronx
	FHIP	Brooklyn Legal Services, Corporation A	Brooklyn & Queens County, New York	619 Throop Ave. 3rd Fl Brooklyn, NY 11216	718-487-2300	http://bka.org/
	FHIP	Brooklyn Legal Services, Corporation A - Shriver Tyler MacCrate Center for Justice	Brooklyn & Queens County, New York	260 Broadway Ste. 2 Brooklyn, NY 11211	718-487-2300	http://bka.org/
	FHIP	South Brooklyn Legal Services, Inc.	New York City	105 Court St. 3rd Fl Brooklyn, NY 11201	917-661-4500	http://www.legalservicesnyc.org/our-program/brooklyn
	FHIP	Brooklyn Housing and Family Services	Residents of Brooklyn and Greater New York	415 Albemarle Road Brooklyn, NY 11218	718-435-7587	http://brooklynhousing.org
	FHIP	Housing Opportunities Made Equal, Inc.	Western New York	1542 Main St. Buffalo, NY 14209	716-854-1400	http://www.homeny.org/
	FHIP	Buffalo Urban League	Greater Buffalo area	15 Genesee St. Buffalo, NY 14203	716-250-2402	http://buffalourbanleague.org/
	FHIP	Chautauqua Opportunities, Inc.	Chautauqua County	10825 Bennett Road Dunkirk, NY 14048	716-366-8176	http://www.chautauquaopportunities.com/
	FHIP	Housing Opportunities Made Equal, Inc - Hamburg Office	Western New York	6122 South Park Ave. 1st Fl Hamburg, NY 14075	716-854-1400 ext. 22	http://www.homeny.org/
	FHIP	Long Island Housing Partnership, Inc.	Long Island	180 Oser Ave. Hauppauge, NY 11788	631-435-4710	http://www.lihp.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
	FHIP	Queens Legal Services Corporation	Residents of Queens	89-00 Sutphin Blvd. Jamaica , NY 11435	347-592-2200	http://www.legalservicesnyc.org/our-program/queens
	FHIP	Fair Housing Justice Center	All five boroughs of New York City and counties of Dutchess, Nassau, Orange, Putnam, Rockland, Suffolk, & Westchester	30-30 Northern Blvd. # 302 Long Island City, NY 11101	212-400-8201	http://www.fairhousingjustice.org/
	FHIP	MFY Legal Services, Inc.	Brooklyn and Queens	299 Broadway 4th Fl New York City, NY 10007	212-417-3700	http://www.mfy.org/
	FHIP	New Economy Project	New York region	121 W. 27th St. Ste. 804 New York, NY 10001	212-680-5100	http://www.neweconomynyc.org/
	FHIP	Legal Assistance of Western NY, Inc.	Monroe County and Bath, Elmira, Geneva, Ithaca, Jamestown, Olean, and Rochester	1 West Main St. 4th Fl, Ste. 400 Rochester, NY 14614	585-325-2520	http://www.lawny.org/
	FHIP	The Housing Council at PathStone	Rochester, NY	75 College Ave. Rochester, NY 14607	585-546-3700	http://www.thehousingcouncil.org/
	FHIP	Legal Services of NYC	Staten Island	36 Richmond Terrace # 205 Staten Island, NY 10301	718-233-6480	http://www.legalservicesnyc.org/our-program/state-n-island
	FHIP	CNY Fair Housing, Inc.	Cayuga, Jefferson, Madison, Oneida, Onodaga, Oswego, St. Lawrence, & Tompkins	731 James St. Ste. 200 Syracuse, NY 13203	315-471-0420	http://cnyfairhousing.org/
	FHIP	Westchester Residential Opportunities, Inc.	lower Hudson Valley region of New York including: Westchester, Rockland, and Putnam Counties	470 Mamaroneck Ave. White Plains, NY 10605	914-428-4507	http://www.wroinc.org/
	FHAP	New York Division of Human Rights	New York	1 Fordham Plaza 4th Fl Bronx, NY 10458	718-741-8326	https://dhr.ny.gov/
	FHAP	Rockland County Commission on Human Rights	Rockland County, NY	50 Sanatorium Road Pomona, NY 10970	845-364-3886	http://rocklandgov.com/departments/human-rights
	FHAP	Westchester County Human Rights Commission	Westchester County, NY	112 E. Post Road 3rd Fl White Plains, NY 10601	914-995-7710	http://humanrightswestchestergov.com/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
North Carolina						
	FHIP	Reinvestment Partners	Residents of North Carolina	110 East Geer St. Durham, NC 27701	919-667-1557	http://www.reinvestmentpartners.org/
	FHIP	Elizabeth City State University	14 rural northeastern counties in North Carolina	1704 Weeksville Road Elizabeth City, NC 27909	252-335-3702	http://www.ecsu.edu/
	FHIP	Legal Aid of North Carolina, Inc. - Home Fair Housing Project	Residents of North Carolina	224 South Dawson St. Raleigh, NC 27601	855-797-3247	http://www.fairhousingnc.org/
	FHAP	Orange County Human Relations Commission - Southern Human Services Center	Orange County, NC	2501 Homestead Road Chapel Hill, NC 27516	919-245-2490	http://www.orangecountync.gov/departments/hhrcd/fairhousing.php
	FHAP	City of Charlotte-Mecklenburg County Community Relations Committee	City of Charlotte-Mecklenburg County, NC	700 Parkwood Ave. Charlotte, NC 28205	704-336-2424	http://charlottenc.gov/crc/Pages/default.aspx
	FHAP	Durham Human Relations Commission	City of Durham, NC	101 City Hall Plaza Durham, NC 27701	919-560-4396	http://durhamnc.gov/617/Human-Relations
	FHAP	Greensboro Human Relations Department	City of Greensboro, NC	300 W Washington St. Greensboro, NC 27901	336-373-2038	http://www.greensboro-nc.gov/index.aspx?page=729
	FHAP	Orange County Human Relations Commission	Orange County, NC	300 West Tryon St. Hillsborough, NC 27278	919-245-2490	http://www.orangecountync.gov/departments/hhrcd/fairhousing.php
	FHAP	North Carolina Human Relations Commission	North Carolina	217 West Jones St. Raleigh, NC 27603	919-733-7996	http://ncadmin.nc.gov/about-doa/divisions/human-relations-commission

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
	FHAP	Winston-Salem Human Relations Commission	City of Winston-Salem, NC	101 N. Main St. Winston-Salem, NC 27101	336-727-2429	http://www.cityofws.org/Departments/Human-Relations/Fair-Housing-Landlord-Tenant-LEP-Enforcement

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
North Dakota						
	FHAP	North Dakota Department of Labor	North Dakota	600 E. Boulevard Ave., Department 406 13th Fl Bismarck, ND 58505	701-328-2660	http://www.nd.gov/labor/human-rights/housing.html

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Ohio						
	FHIP	Fair Housing Contact Services, Inc.	Greater Akron region	441 Wolf Ledges Pkwy # 200 Akron, OH 44311	330-376-6196	http://fairhousingakron.org/
	FHIP	Community Legal Aid Serves, Inc.	Greater Akron region	50 South Main St. Ste. 800 Akron, OH 44308	330-535-4191	http://www.communitylegalaid.org/node/6
	FHIP	Housing Opportunities Made Equal of Greater Cincinnati, Inc.	Greater Cincinnati area	2400 Reading Road # 118 Cincinnati, OH 45202	513-721-4663	http://www.cincyfairhousing.com/
	FHIP	Housing Research & Advocacy Center	Cuyahoga & Lorain Counties	2728 Euclid Ave. Ste. 200 Cleveland, OH 44115	216-361-9240	http://www.thehousingcenter.org/
	FHIP	Central Ohio Fair Housing Association, Inc.	Columbus, OH metropolitan service area	175 South 3rd St. Ste. 580 Columbus, OH 43215	614-344-4663	http://www.cofha.com/
	FHIP	Ohio State Legal Services Association	Appalachian and rural counties in southeast Ohio	555 Buttles Ave. Columbus, OH 43215	614-221-7201	http://www.ohiolegalservices.org/olsa
	FHIP	Coalition of Homelessness & Housing in Ohio	State of Ohio	175 South 3rd St. Ste. 580 Columbus, OH 43215	614-280-1984	http://cohhio.org/
	FHIP	Miami Valley Fair Housing Center, Inc.	Montgomery County, City of Kettering, City of Springfield, City of Dayton, Greene County, Miami County & Preble County	505 Riverside Dr. Dayton, OH 45405	937-223-6035	http://mvfairhousing.com/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Resource Center, Inc.	Lake, Geauga, & Ashtabula County	1100 Mentor Ave. Painesville, OH 44077	440-392-0147	http://www.fhrc.org/
	FHIP	Toledo Fair Housing Center	Lucas & Wood Counties and cities of Bowling, Green & Toledo	432 N. Superior Toledo, OH 43604	419-243-6163	http://www.toledofhc.org/
	FHAP	Ohio Civil Rights Commission (CRC) - Akron Regional Office	Ohio	161 S. High St. Ste. 205 Akron, OH 44308	330-643-3100	http://crc.ohio.gov
	FHAP	City of Canton Fair Housing Commission	City of Canton, OH	219 Cleveland Ave. SW 5th Fl Canton, OH 44702	330-438-4133	http://cantonohio.gov/fairhousing/
	FHAP	Ohio Civil Rights Commission (CRC) - Cincinnati Satellite Office	Ohio	7162 Reading Road Ste. 1005 Cincinnati, OH 45237	513-351-2541	http://crc.ohio.gov

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
	FHAP	Ohio Civil Rights Commission (CRC) - Cleveland Regional Office	Ohio	615 W. Superior Ave. Ste. 885 Cleveland, OH 44113	216-787-3150	http://crc.ohio.gov
	FHAP	Ohio Civil Rights Commission (CRC)	Ohio	30 E. Broad St. 5th Fl Columbus, OH 43215	614-466-2785	http://crc.ohio.gov
	FHAP	Ohio Civil Rights Commission (CRC) - Columbus Regional Office	Ohio	30 E. Broad St. 4th Fl Columbus, OH 43215	616-466-2875	http://crc.ohio.gov
	FHAP	Ohio Civil Rights Commission (CRC) - Dayton Regional Office	Ohio	3055 Kettering Blvd. Ste. 111 Dayton, OH 45439	937-285-6500	http://crc.ohio.gov
	FHAP	Dayton Human Relations Council	City of Dayton, OH	371 West 2nd St. Ste. 100 Dayton, OH 45402	937-333-1413	http://daytonhrc.org/
	FHAP	City of North Olmstead	City of North Olmstead, OH	5200 Dover Center Road North Olmstead, OH 44070	440-777-8000	http://www.norht-olmstead.com/celebrate-norht-olmstead/
	FHAP	Shaker Heights Fair Housing Review Board	City of Shaker Heights, OH	3400 Lee Road Shaker Heights, OH 44120	216-491-1440	http://www.shakeronline.com/government/fair-housing
	FHAP	Ohio Civil Rights Commission (CRC) - Toledo Regional Office	Ohio	640 Jackson St. Ste. 936 Toledo, OH 43604	419-245-2900	http://crc.ohio.gov

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Oklahoma						
	FHIP	Metropolitan Fair Housing Council of Oklahoma, Inc.	State of Oklahoma	312 Northeast 28th St. Ste. 112 Oklahoma City, OK 73105	405-232-3247	http://www.metrofairhousing.org/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Oregon						
	FHIP	Fair Housing Council of Oregon	Throughout Oregon and southwest Washington	1221 SW Yamhill St. # 305 Portland, OR 97205	503-223-8197	http://fhco.org/
	FHAP	Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries	Oregon	800 NE Oregon St. Ste. 1045 Portland, OR 97232	971-673-0792	http://www.oregon.gov/BOLI/CRD/pages/index.aspx

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Pennsylvania						
	FHIP	Housing Equality Center of Pennsylvania	Bucks, Chester, Delaware, Lehigh, Montgomery, Northampton and Philadelphia counties	P.O. Box 558 Fort Washington, PA 19034	267-419-8918	http://www.equalhousing.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Rights Center in Southeastern Pennsylvania	Greater Philadelphia region, Montgomery County, Lower Merion Township, & the Borough of Norristown	444 N. 3rd St. Ste. 110 Philadelphia, PA 19123	215-625-0700	http://fairhousingrights.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Partnership of Greater Pittsburgh	City of Pittsburgh and the Pittsburgh Metropolitan Statistical Area	2840 Liberty Ave. Pittsburgh, PA 15222	412-391-2535	http://www.pittsburghfairhousing.org
	FHIP	Southwestern Pennsylvania Legal Services, Inc. - Somerset County Office	Appalachia counties and Brooke, Hancock, Ohio and Marshall Counties in West Virginia	218 North Kimberly Ave. Ste. 101 Somerset, PA 15501	814-443-4615	http://www.splas.org/
	FHIP	Southwestern Pennsylvania Legal Services, Inc. - Fayette County	Appalachia counties and Brooke, Hancock, Ohio and Marshall Counties in West Virginia	45 East Main St. Ste. 200 Uniontown, PA 15401	724-439-3591	http://www.splas.org/
	FHIP	Southwestern Pennsylvania Legal Services, Inc. - Central office	Appalachia counties and Brooke, Hancock, Ohio and Marshall Counties in West Virginia	10 West Cherry Ave. Washington, PA 15301	724-225-6170	http://www.splas.org/
	FHIP	Southwestern Pennsylvania Legal Services, Inc. - Green County office	Appalachia counties and Brooke, Hancock, Ohio and Marshall Counties in West Virginia	63 South Washington St. Waynesburg, PA 15360	724-627-3127	http://www.splas.org/
	FHAP	Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission (HRC)	Pennsylvania	333 Market St. 8th Fl Harrisburg, PA 17101	717-787-4410	http://www.phrc.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.WID*IpLiVo
	FHAP	Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission (HRC) -Philadelphia Regional Office	Pennsylvania	110 N. 8th St. Ste. 501 Philadelphia, PA 19107	215-560-2496	http://www.phrc.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.WID*IpLiVo
	FHAP	Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission (HRC) - Pittsburgh Regional Office	Pennsylvania	301 Fifth Ave. Ste. 390 Pittsburgh, PA 15222	412-565-5395	http://www.phrc.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.WID*IpLiVo

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
	FHAP	Pittsburgh Human Relations Commission	City of Pittsburgh, PA	098 City-County Bldg. Pittsburgh, PA 15219	412-255-2288	http://pitsburghpa.gov/chr
	FHAP	Reading Commission on Human Relations	City of Reading, PA	815 Washington St. Reading, PA 19601	610-655-6141	https://www.readingpa.gov/content/pa-human-relations-act

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Rhode Island						
	FHAP	Rhode Island Commission for Human Rights	Rhode Island	180 Westminster St. 3rd Fl Providence , RI 02903	401-222-2661	http://www.rihr.state.ri.us/frames/html

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
South Carolina						
	FHIP	Charleston Trident Urban League, Inc.	Charleston MSA	1064 Gardner Road Ste. 216 Charleston, SC 29407	843-769-8173	http://www.ctul.org/
	FHIP	Greenville County Human Relations Commission	Greenville County	301 University Ridge Ste. 1600 Greenville, SC 29601	864-467-7095	https://www.greenvillecounty.org/humanrelations/
	FHAP	South Carolina Human Affairs Commission	South Carolina	2611 Forest Dr. Columbia, SC 29204	803-737-7800	http://www.schac.sc.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Tennessee						
	FHIP	West Tennessee Legal Services, Inc.	Benton, Carroll, Chester, Crockett, Decatur, Dyer, Gibson, Hardeman, Hardin, Haywood, Henderson, Henry, Madison, McNairy, Obion, Weakley, Jackson, Dyersburg, Paris, Huntingdon, Selmer, Milan, Bolivar, and Union City	210 W. Main St. Jackson, TN 38301	731-423-0616	http://www.wtls.org/
	FHIP	Tennessee Fair Housing Council, Inc.	Davidson, Cheatham, Dickson, Rutherford, Sumner, Williamson, & Wilson counties	107 Music City Circle # 318 Nashville, TN 37214	615-874-2344	http://www.tennfairhousing.org/
	FHAP	Tennessee Human Rights Commission	Tennessee	312 Rosa Parks Ave. 23rd Fl Nashville, TN 37243	615-741-5825	http://www.tn.gov/humanrights/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Texas						
	FHIP	Austin Tenants Council, Inc.	Austin Region	1640-B East 2nd St. Ste. 150 Austin, TX 78702	512-474-1961	http://www.housing-rights.org/
	FHIP	North Texas Fair Housing Center	Collin, Dallas, Delta, Denton, Ellis, Hunt, Johnson, Kaufman, Parker, Rockwall, Tarrant, & Wise Counties	8625 King George Dr. Ste. 130 Dallas, TX 75325	469-941-0375	http://www.northtexasfairhousing.org/index.php
	FHIP	Greater Houston Fair Housing Center, Inc.	Houston MSA	2626 S. Loop W. Fwy # 406 Houston, TX 77054	713-641-3247	http://www.houstonfairhousing.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Council of Greater San Antonio - Main Office	Bexar, Hidalgo, Val Verde, Edwards, Real, Kerr, Gillespie, Kendall, Comal, Guadalupe, Gonzales, Wilson, Karnes, Atascosa, Medina, Bandera, Uvalde, Kinney, Maverick, Zavala, Frio, Dimmit, La Salle, McMullen, Live Oak, Jim Wells, Borden, Webb, Zavala	4414 Centerview Dr. Ste. 229 San Antonio, TX 78228	210-733-3247	http://www.myfairhousing.org/index.html
	FHAP	Texas Workforce Commission	Texas	117 Trinity St. Ste. 144T Austin, TX 78723	512-463-2642	http://www.twc.state.tx.us/partners/civil-rights-discrimination
	FHAP	City of Austin Equal Employment & Fair Housing Offices	City of Austin, TX	1050 E. 11th St. Ste. 300 Austin, TX 78702	512-974-3251	http://www.austintexas.gov/department/equal-employment-and-fair-housing-office
	FHAP	City of Corpus Christi Department of Human Relations	City of Corpus Christi, TX	1201 Leopard St. Corpus Christi, TX 78401	361-880-3196	http://www.cc-texas.com/?fuseaction=main.view&page=1275
	FHAP	City of Dallas Fair Housing Office	City of Dallas, TX	1500 Marilla St. 1B North Dallas, TX 75201	214-670-3247	http://dallascityhall.com/departments/fairhousing/Pages/default.aspx
	FHAP	Forth Worth Human Relations Commission	City of Fort Worth, TX	818 Missouri Ave. Fort Worth, TX 76104	817-392-7525	http://fortworthtexas.gov/humanrelations/?id=87464

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
	FHAP	Garland Office of Housing & Neighborhood Services	City of Garland, TX	210 Carver St. Ste. 102A Garland, TX 75040	972-205-3300	http://www.ci.garland.tx.us/gov/hk/housing/fair/default.asp

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Utah						
	FHIP	Disability Law Center	State of Utah	205 North 400 West Salt Lake City, UT 84103	800-662-9080	http://disabilitylawcenter.org/
	FHAP	Utah Anti-Discrimination Division	Utah	160 E. 300 South 3rd Fl Salt Lake City, UT 84111	801-530-6801	https://laborcommission.utah.gov/divisions/a

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Vermont						
	FHIP	Vermont Legal Aid, Inc.	State of Vermont	264 North Winooski Ave. Burlington, VT 05402	802-863-5620	https://www.vtlegalaid.org/
	FHIP	Champlain Valley Office of Economic Opportunity	Residents of Vermont	255 S. Champlin St. Burlington, VT 05401	802-864-3334	https://www.cvoeo.org/
	FHAP	Vermont Human Rights Commission	Vermont	135 State St. 33 Montpelier, VT 05633	802-828-2480	http://hrc.vermont.gov/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Virginia						
	FHIP	Piedmont Housing Alliance	Albemarle, Charlottesville, Fluvanna, Greene, Louisa, & Nelson Counties	682 Berkmar Circle Charlottesville, VA 22901	434-817-2436	http://piedmonthousingalliance.org/housing-discrimination
	FHIP	Housing Opportunities Made Equal of Virginia, Inc.	Commonwealth of Virginia	626 E. Broad St. Ste. 400 Richmond, VA 23219	804-354-0641	http://homeofva.org/
	FHAP	Fairfax County Human Rights Commission	Fairfax County, VA	12000 Government Center Pkwy. Ste. 318 Fairfax, VA 22035	703-324-2953	http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/ohrep/hrd
	FHAP	Virginia Department of Prof & Occup. Reg, Fair Housing Admin	Virginia	3600 West Broad St. Richmond, VA 23230	804-367-8530	http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/FairHousing/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Washington						
	FHIP	Northwest Fair Housing Alliance	Spokane, Whitman, Garfield, Columbia, Asotin, Walla Walla, Franklin, Benton, Yakima, Grant, Adams, Lincoln, Douglas, Ferry, Okanogan, Stevens and Pend Oreille	35 W. Main Ave. Ste. 250 Spokane, WA 99201	509-325-2665	http://www.nwfairhouse.org/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of Washington	Western and Central Washington	1517 S. Fawcett Ste. 250 Tacoma, WA 98402	253-274-9523	http://www.fhcwashington.org/
	FHAP	Washington State Human Rights Commission	Washington	711 South Capitol Way # 402 Olympia, WA 98504	360-753-6770	http://www.hum.wa.gov/
	FHAP	King County Office of Civil Rights	Unincorporated King County, WA (outside city)	401 Fifth Ave. Ste. 215 Seattle, WA 98104	206-263-2446	http://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/civil-rights.aspx
	FHAP	Seattle Office for Civil Rights	City of Seattle, WA	810 3rd Ave. Ste. 750 Seattle, WA 98104	206-684-4500	http://www.seattle.gov/civilrights
	FHAP	Washington State Human Rights Commission - Spokane Dist. Office	Washington	1330 N. Washington St. Ste. 2460 Spokane, WA 99201		http://www.hum.wa.gov/
	FHAP	Tacoma Human Rights Commission	City of Tacoma, WA	747 Market St. 248 Tacoma, WA 98402	253-591-5162	http://www.cityoftacoma.org/cms/one.aspx?objectId=22528
	FHAP	Washington State Human Rights Commission - Vancouver Dist. Office	Washington	312 SE Stone Mill Dr. Bldg. 120 Vancouver, WA 98684		http://www.hum.wa.gov/
	FHAP	Washington State Human Rights Commission - Yakima District Office	Washington	15 W. Yakima Ave. Ste. 100 Yakima, WA 98902		http://www.hum.wa.gov/

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
West Virginia						
	FHIP	Northern West Virginia Center for Independent Living	Barbour, Braxton, Doddridge, Gilmer, Harrison, Lewis, Marion, Monongalia, Preston, Randolph, Taylor, Tucker & Upshur Counties	601-603 East Brockway Ste. A--B Morgantown, WV 26501	304-296-6091	http://nwvcil.org/
	FHIP	Southwestern Pennsylvania Legal Services, Inc.	Marshall County, WV	10 West Cherry Ave. Washington, PA 15301	724-225-6170	http://www.splas.org/contact.html
	FHAP	West Virginia Human Rights Commission	West Virginia	1321 Plaza East Room 108A Charleston, WV 25301	304-558-2616	http://www.hrc.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Resources - Fair Housing Organizations

State	Type	Name	Service Area	Address	Phone	Website
Wisconsin						
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of Northeast Wisconsin	Milwaukee, Waukesha, Washington, Ozaukee, Dane, Brown, Calumet, Fond du Lac, Outagamie, Winnebago, Dodge, Jefferson, Kenosha, Manitowoc, Racine, Rock, Shboygan, & Walworth	4321 West College Ave. Ste. 200 Appleton, WI 54914	920-560-4620	http://www.fairhousingwisconsin.com/
	FHIP	Fair Housing Center of Greater Madison	Milwaukee, Waukesha, Washington, Ozaukee, Dane, Brown, Calumet, Fond du Lac, Outagamie, Winnebago, Dodge, Jefferson, Kenosha, Manitowoc, Racine, Rock, Shboygan, & Walworth	612 W. Main St. Ste. 200 Madison, WI 53703	608-257-0853	http://www.fairhousingwisconsin.com/
	FHIP	Metropolitan Milwaukee Fair Housing Council	Milwaukee, Waukesha, Washington, Ozaukee, Dane, Brown, Calumet, Fond du Lac, Outagamie, Winnebago, Dodge, Jefferson, Kenosha, Manitowoc, Racine, Rock, Shboygan, & Walworth	759 N. Milwaukee St. Ste. 501 Milwaukee, WI 53202	414-278-1240	http://www.fairhousingwisconsin.com/